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[   SEGIS      ]   Subject:   Solicitation [  10474  ]    Question set [ 17    ]  Questions [   1   ]  to   [   7 ] 
 
Contractors have asked the following questions on the subject RFQ.  The questions and answers will 
be distributed to all contractors currently in consideration for award of this contract. 

 
 
Question 1 
Set 17 
 

Can Sandia award more than 1 vendor with a Stage 1 grant?   Is this planned? 
What about stage 2 and Stage 3? 

Answer:   
 

Stage 1:  Yes    Stage 2:  Yes    Stage 3:  Possibly  

 
Question 2 
Set 17 
 

List of companies responding to the RFQ. 

Answer:   
 

This information will not be disclosed to the public. 

 
Question 3 
Set 17 
 

List of questions asked and responses given. 
 

Answer:   
 

Please see the following link for posted questions: http://www.sandia.gov/SAI/ 

 
Question 4 
Set 17 
 

When will the decisions for Stage 1 award be made and vendors notified? When will 
the awards be granted? 

Answer:   
 

Stage 1 contracts are expected to be placed by June 2008 

 
Question 5 
Set 17 
 

Our company will propose that for Stage 1 an innovative (omitted to protect the 
contractor) completed and delivered to Sandia, but no manufacturing will occur.  Our 
company is a startup firm without ISO-9000 and other similar certifications.  May we 
use an established electronics subcontractor for Stage 2 and Stage 3 with these 
certifications.  My question is, Does our company need to provide detailed financial, 
audit and other information for stage 1, or only for later stage proposals? 

Answer:   
 

Please see pages 14, 15 and please see page 6, part 2, Cost and Price Proposal. 

 
Question 6 
Set 17 
 

How will the submissions from different vendors be distributed?  Will these be 
publically available for other companies review?  This may impact how much 
information we can include due to competitive concerns. 



 

 
Answer:   
 

Proposals will not be disclosed to the public.  

 
Question 7 
Set 17 
 

Full list of acronyms used. 

 
Answer:   
 

Please see page 17 of the RFP. 

 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any comments or questions.   
 
Carolyn David 
Sandia Contracting Representative 
 
  
 
 
 


	 

